Norfolk
Power

IN BUSINESS TO SERVE.

SRS

May 10, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.0. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

RE: Norfolk Power Distribution Inc
2011 IRM Rate Application, EB-2011-0049
Confirmation of Draft Tariff of Rates and Charges

Dear Ms, Walli:

Norfolk Power Distribution Inc. has reviewed the Draft Tariff of Rates and Charges the Board
issued as Appendix A to its Decision and Order on May 6, 2011, for the above noted rate
application. Norfolk confirms the rates and charges listed therein are accurate and complete.

Sincerely,

Yoy m

Brad Randall, P.Eng

President and CEO

Norfolk Power Distribution Inc.
70 Victoria Street

P.O. Box 588

Simcoe ON N3Y 4N6
519-426-4440
brandall@norfolkpower.on.ca
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